



ROBERT HOCH, DIRECTOR
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS
(914) 378-4515 PHONE
(914) 909-2123 FAX
RHOCH@CABLEVISION.COM

January 18, 2012



VIA FACSIMILE & USPS
914-271-2836

The Honorable Leo Wiegman, Mayor
Village of Croton-on-Hudson
1 Van Wyck Street
Croton-on-Hudson, New York 10520

Re: **Unreturned/Replacement Equipment Fee Decrease**

Dear Mayor Wiegman:

Please let this letter serve to provide notice that the fee change for Unreturned/Replacement Equipment for Cablevision customers in your community will go into effect February 15th instead of June 1st. To recap, fees for Unreturned/Replacement Equipment will decrease on that date as follows:

Equipment	From	To
Digital Cable Box	\$140.00	\$120.00
Remote Control	3.60	3.00
CableCard	50.00	40.00

Customers will be notified of this change through bill messaging. In addition, customers can always find the most current billing information on Cablevision's consumer website www.optimum.com.

As always if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Robert Hoch

CABLEVISION

Six Executive Plaza, Yonkers, NY 10701